Dustx PiIkington

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosof
t.com>

To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.0rg

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:57 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: BL-17-00003 GIbb

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org
There's a problem with the recipient's mailbox. Please try resending this message. If the problem continues, please
contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mx.google.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BN1IPR04MB453.namprd04.prod.outlook.com

lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org
mx.google.com #<mx.google.com #5.2.1 smtp;550-5.2.1 The email account that you tried to reach is disabled. Learn
more at 550 5.2.1 https://support.google.com/mail/?p=DisabledUser w86si5111882pfa.192 - gsmtp> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com; s=selectorl-co-kittitas-wa-us;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-I1D:Content-Type:MIME-Version;
bh=C5pHGI rWsoCvxIMSmRE6TO02bLRfDalxEziNyCn86qHg=;

b=wsrP1yfqQajJiJBx0+++4Vn5iSR4Eh/ndNU0Ot6Jc4A0UZztcHIBteqFK3dnSZMYxO0DpiSUq4fsldxY9Z1/pQEzc
S5bMHFKhW1 lypvnfluKU8C1deCv8EID1gzA8T4byHy jDZODN7capiJ8E4sB5H6kvh4qYPY/DPunKOXRgeKVKE=
Received: from BN3PR0401CA0015.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.162.159.153) by
BN1PR0O4MB453 . namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.59.13) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH_AES 256 CBC_SHA384 P384) id
15.1.888.16; Tue, 7 Feb 2017 20:56:53 +0000
Received: from BL2FFO11FDO06.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c09::138) by
BN3PR0O401CA0015.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:51d1::25) with Microsoft
SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA WITH_AES 256 CBC_SHA384 P384) id 15.1.888.16 via
Frontend Transport; Tue, 7 Feb 2017 20:56:52 +0000
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106)
smtp.mailfrom=co.kittitas.wa.us; kvfr.org; dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;kvfr.org; dmarc=none action=none
header.from=co.kittitas.wa.us;kvfr.org; dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;



Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not
designate permitted sender hosts)
Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by
BL2FFO11FDOO6.-mail .protection.outlook.com (10.173.161.2) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 0O, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH_AES 256 CBC_SHA P384) id
15.1.888.7 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 7 Feb 2017 20:56:51 +0000
Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::F1f0:8133:19bc:42df])
by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:19bc:42df%11]) with mapi
id 14.03.0210.002; Tue, 7 Feb 2017 12:56:50 -0800
From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
To: Kelly Bacon <kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Holly Duncan
<holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Holly Myers
<holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Josh Hink <josh_hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
Lucas Huck <lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>, RichElliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>,
"lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org" <lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org>, Cascade Irrigation
<cid@fairpoint.net>
Subject: BL-17-00003 Glbb
Thread-Topic: BL-17-00003 Glbb
Thread-Index: AdKBcxKOVYh31D20RLuLL/tPP28aHA==
Date: Tue, 7 Feb 2017 20:56:50 +0000
Message-I1D: <8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647EA021@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
X-originating-ip: [192.168.38.11]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="_000_8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647EA021exch2010mailcokit "
MIME-Version: 1.0
Return-Path: dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
X-EOPAttributedMessage: O
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:
CIP:66.243.251.106; I1PV:NLI;CTRY:US;EFV:NLI ;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020) (7916002) (39830400002) (
39410400002) (39450400003) (2980300002) (428002) (189002) (199003) (92566002) (790700001) (102836
003) (189998001) (6116002) (3846002) (5890100001) (7696004) (2501003) (86362001) (5250100002) (512
954002) (33656002) (5310100001) (101416001) (55846006) (42882006) (236005) (38730400002) (2920100
001)(2900100001) (606005) (84326002) (54896002) (6306002) (2930100002) (50986999) (8936002) (1064
66001) (54356999) (2906002) (81166006) (81156014) (8676002) (105586002) (5660300001) (104016004) (
626004) (74482002) (260700001) (7736002) (230783001) (7906003) (356003) ;DIR:0UT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;
SRVR:BN1PR04MB453;H:exch2010-mail .co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR: ;SPF:None;PTR:static-66-243-251-
106.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;MX:1;A:1;LANG:en;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BL2FFO11FD006;1:2zVVwpXNJrqcwz8WPOshd I 12SEQ9UbFtCT+sQKBZZaHm3uOR2hGMs jKgJFJJTujPBIMbAah
J/wqOsHvpdn8KaUxHtOTETIYS93dBINSS4VwL8m9OuSU jtzC7PqcKf//qFpyoywHhO2vLpval5zKmKd2j5spMOY 1 7r
9k 11/D7TF3gAVWNBzmMHHMZJIVrmyBuowLWW8MVF5TppeKiSHeZOroj606pCxafWE7k4mwU INSTbhy6U47W3wC1 1Bnbk5
335FJEOVGIXG2BWMUjQlahfQWvvTIOVVZCEYWTOVBVbKuojoi JOEINMbY7QuAjpOfVCjCxAIpZ0etkpY1l7CxH6ZzNYL
+//UwqvXEU8cHUIp0zZ66 j CXycTfUy880AJaKiVpW+cXO0BrgFfgWwxQpJ+NzFBUr9FNF7NvGKtKrWgj inEIBc851JFt
KQLP4bt23VHU5Ra2Jyb+UbCj564 i XDDpYdNinnYgCHSkZ I Fcy8x IDYExMvYnoltkKVP22/L82qV45HSSIglaly54w
nh4/z401aViKQDkBoFvHQuw/BgBKFwUpXu5C24G70k6EYk+k5UB4UTsaONI+Ur9uj8loVA64egrQryhpldhQcB9fe
wTdv1gPmYOSQw+HGdAg8cwsRF46U 1 1FQnJ+
X-MS-0ffice365-Filtering-Correlation-I1d: 3f9ad246-77d3-4813-a718-08d4419bd7b4
X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(22001) ;SRVR:BN1PR04MB453;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BN1PR04MB453; 3: tKh64C0/sdvKgFyoROxxena2DsuGbVTrZ4kMArTU6 jKad4+/UdJJIUxeud43g8yMzY2UYOL j5w
HQLNVIm8YQFJIcWDyVewlL02qZKMNELP/EYuVpcvYqwJpO5KPPa2Cx3dx JMGXPORb34RQKWIPViFi 7HrO9KNDP7Y1uPm
K62Yk74dPFlai8NEo+i8PKCVNhb7LNVLpONtjRKEeAWIpciqtR/wYgCycx0+HjgGk1CLYy9bOluLV6hONmSYh311gH
YLELXWRODz+bLYrvPi8Td+pzwzlE41csIp5MjblAdHDNwWO/ 1QDWebXxLmZkwOSMCrRN3 iM+nx8Gh jP/SbtUHINbONI
g37bJZhFmxtEKQJIddgDTKW4STmUDgyFgbv8AKkoPM2rJbX; 25 : K2t2PMkk 1 CAOPMMr2mr X I YwBL18tQNr18A2zni64
XkAZoUPP+X9XBr9tbhoGs2MobZ0tz6C8QPP IkFYTZxkKGIANN3t1FGYRSWODF3GDCVARSNBMMRXT 1 COUFVOXSnVtF
CcV/ROBXRFATzYRcWQZD99 jH+VvIvXs5/g4fIvIWuDS INukWcTth11h6YQGhe3ZrmQKHN9ohz24Rd+crm+gD2kzJK4d
9AdBQcKd7pHiIal40zxjSOiNuLMGx6mRgPsihy2almivg8eSD99SzbXTMWxJ6CcF5VKuoOwrhJQJ05xSi8hoQeKNHNNn



T8CJTUShj02TL8JIbLSk/+/xz6JEPNaimPS5VY ID1dpEjX0/6VgSRgEItoBYb41kc7300hiKePO89nQMOzvidT6dK1
waEgUVIoF I19FbN2CUOphoDkCyHBTTWDpgaqpZllaTXof96aScsy/auCRgadZMpepVOXTIUO VA==
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BN1PR04MB453;31:UplAVTo7DEtTCpYXLAG+XGXsivSTMFLXZmc4/ev+Nhx54EtXL1AUIXV1CbgXTUG/41kiQZRS
0sTbJbPj330v2WwL3ZeOBLSpxNVIRqv2HB8VtCTVCS7v79Jz7PvLNnSKxrjhWUfUtj+/cbDl 16gRFFEOBSQ8A1CwWZ5
MmIXAEQn9Deo51dJIBIB39gxFOKFL4pgEWbTc+MacFtiqGwal qfOV/hELyLpfri9e3/yIKYD9i/841yYLXkGQQh4CXo
QIChC8RuB5k i pRb5JdZHDTL5mjC7gXP1ZT/Db0ZjAR4cXxspUo=;20:ZuopTMk6VHIZ i dANp+rE83DIxsA3hRgVh3
1QXHPF9JwT2+01eG5zMMwMFzfaQ4/fMvDICGdMsQD i IPXBQKCPzOt4zg3WWgLTAtZTCUb6vbepaT7epQrgCPpzkjw
yjptTtU9PVEKi1YL2CkgbLORhUY5uZpGLm4ASdu9k5X4GFrBUSeNxY I Tttost8800anGDkzuSQseMob6JIxReCHXYmY
rh5wRC1lajmwYOnLEvo8D35JIGUOFM1BENwWT/YBXKwl 1dCJid+AuDKajenyQ17RWS4312U4TF/A9MXoRbnbKhzZ8k+kH
Zh2A2QrLreEmIBOh/Des/pQvey/ 150tv2yOuTwL4XdH+Tb4Dem+11AFoQejvDr IMcDgx8Xz 1dH9py97fDpRtAj4kQ
0///EHICFtHIgzF2/ 1ztyljSdwXWnVyEYmLhbzNgEBD I bnr3JuVasXYWNRTFAPNmWs+pW5K4ANXxw3 j 1 T14Ca5S2dags
dG7TmO++gQRI6BxBqu91S8A0ImZDz1Ypy
X-Microsoft-Antispam-PRVS:
<BN1PR04MB4537906783735EF893364E88F430@BN1PR0O4MB453 . namprd04 . prod.outlook.com>
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:(21748063052155);
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test:

BCL:-0;PCL:0;RULEID: (6040375)(601004)(2401047)(13017025)(13015025) (2017020603029) (5005006)
(8121501046) (13023025) (13024025) (20170203043) (13018025) (3002001) (10201501046) (6041248) (20
161123555025) (20161123560025) (20161123558025) (20161123564025) (20161123562025) (6072148) ;SR
VR:BN1PR0O4MB453;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID: ; SRVR:BN1PR0O4MB453;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BN1PR0O4MB453;4:G8SY//t0bte8NMIBsx+g38mQVFE+ghaSTLFNSVOEcqWh4/K59CUoOpECF5XVgr70Kx15mtL1N
gnXkMYh3BCBQPbn71MCnGoYoWbBiKo/gEWzDxhHhbFz+FdKEMTQLWOz5Ru45¢c6G8bVgHOdPSN3S jNbkhkxWp9JOmM
X+p6RQJAU2tsyyNozcXb66 TOLXA+XXyzXLwY+2vRCoqghorLdphxN3kf8j TmJ9F8V+NLHc2KMsCMgFECEdQTGmHTX
eaXcYDIhfQ+0B06CG8duz8m3Y18PU003sUVawcqgbK+snkH/vyQEdK/zvDS02upLC117dPug8SKk6THC7V5nS6sKbS
Tz8yp2e91Qc+1bu/ej8HII5SRgMNPPgE938CdsYSSzrOoqUydRGVAN I 8Uuwvm3 1GNUKO/Ja6SK/00D8H99Uq9d jDM1 1
/7B02HU15WV/ is14bUMNod9OM670onQvYFzwUw I BEIDX1JsN61gZgBY7Kp+WFKkLKnAEbY1uPb+pErHzXAnkcT4c5MEm
AVUE+ZDZG+veFbMuJd4 IMW7NpDdHYaG7F1Qwj IBnwy9wniwauM8uP1bSmWjOmcFSivqzdZeywhAKnr6J+EThJtFtWE
YI1ZF10/ZLfhn+hGF90QVFXJraA2q8c70gzNv8615UcP2vizxtX108sVgx1R6zq6GiWUzaRtAgY j4RHOMI1515zB27
hse0OX2PGrObuuaiu6ut4fUK12dOmYhuNOWz7vPFfuhiVTRIrwhSNcF1DvHOKkrJSpDSBSidTcr/1oUQSavR613Q4Tul
a/zaY4oFBYc8/wWOSTUWS5zE/r jLD35jPES7QbwG3XRGv I zwP
X-Forefront-PRVS: 0211965D06
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?7Q?1;BN1PR0O4MB453;23:YD60qUA/KGCYBT512nrrMAhol1ge3nQt8zDg0ZUrNIs?=

=?us-asci i1?7Q?eHmSNSye+Uv7BInxUtB267TVdYWbtR65n61Zelop784jol6Lwu2msG6CrONH?=

=?us-asci 1?Q?sWH+k9zttGMXFB82avXGbZdMsU7h2EjnMrHj IKXb6SyYN3eRSCSnMo IgNI9t?=
=?us-asci1?Q?/sNoi tEP0z8X1tkMiw4dKgeb5b2QhSqiWd4b8kWbEX9kZj Ishgaphd/JTthq97?=

=?us-asci 1?Q?k/xaBrBcOSYSCqr2foz7rir+4jEs+kypCLhPT2CU4C+oWn0Otc4gvYb09cng3?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?WYjQ+rVkG45V7053e/1NerD53RmOC4AKEpP9 jCO9FB1AWmVRh70Ry1lvw4 j082g?=

=?us-asci i1?7Q?ey2+1nIXJax01TTMKv7KHADNdmrd6e+DN1QzN/hHjarw/xCi/zhz13L9yyld?=

=?us-asci 1?Q?50Q0NKBACOjq3hs59i1w8QDAILVbO2CuK42DjRIWUIFZrA06z9Kc4a8Kp+xh7V?=
=?us-asci1?Q?dL+i1/dPy/1ZVkv jNPB5Fb+mBV7SPu0jLMsUSITKY1XLmz5NRAMpwX imrSqROF?=

=?us-asci 1 ?Q?EWQQAREATLXFCpI3ihyo7rng8ogKEsd8vvtTIXQocUIXTIRIxwicrgmTYrEk?=
=?us-asci1?Q?JkiOATOSi3uxfOhFgnOYccjBfedZK5GE8USq7DahjEql fsXSSwa5Bs2Vex247?=

=?us-asci i1?7Q?emvgZ9YSvz8Ur89/1k0zTFjUgmEIRzwxDxUi10Xngk9UBN3KZhh8m3nu+HIxe?=

=?us-asci i1?7Q?m3RG5D 1JWouSmzYwjARYyQLTFWRQaN2zbTFsbRGbMYryo414CqjUYSevh/7ak41?=
=?us-asci1?Q?7v9Uz 1Uu4HA90XcsCF7JImmFry 1Y1RnbyYOSCt3j9b417w8Min3EalGTR+eh?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?+n0xdzZJInbTksjQDDyxpJayqyppzZgWelDKMwPz/Z 1 X8SL6ZoMxa/CludLNeX?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q?7qzh00X80+YCJuOl IgxR7mzIViLazEANTA+Jr/bZLLr7TbYnRP2kKLNGXQzRY?=

=?us-asci i1?7Q?azG6d I tmsU6oHaYXcgHvUxWgLaz8JGYYJI3FQ7XVOjP1j/fv5sSRITVFXJXj67=

=?us-asci i1?7Q?6ATtZcRZfwdyy7TpOMHde IBPy iKI1+ZE4yM4sJ8Ec1SskrU0jUrNvBMUKPccw?=

=?us-asci 1?Q?KILIWESRKWQQH69zAPBY rME5ugX8nlvMenLbs9TZwtuebSn57wIWBdrd3s Iw?=
=?us-ascii?Q?iZecpvNja3qYYKOhL12ehhTC8XnxsvrKNRY4vV11Y1nsC11Pv4L2AdcBCI8h?=

=?us-asci 1 ?Q?KWuUMaGPvOzvx3070tZmoN4r9l 1EgNDZ53aFccNHxQjnc+3e+zBMzBY 1 14Pp?=

=?us-asci i1?7Q?nZsungqQ2cJJK7¥0T4=3D?=
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BN1PR04MB453;6:AvRZXbe iNILUWMPj 1 3HBDWQJ J TTIQMpQXs3+YPW5CEOeKysuJHF65d+rwdq46mOmGl+cFpht
ujyRgalM51IrRINIAYwY jmemzgi SB+Yp57PGvacAkhDUdak j 7GLS4uC/0a0BGVU+Wu j TeDoctGMZ8Rm7dOgU+PPwz
OuKUe5NLBdTJVasE9DBxdQFY/5c281eVaHkSHR1/ZakLgWb6cAsr/KXKBNigH44 1WneDOdEcdvHiCA+xn2uG+1ai9
TPh10JlebEzy7vQOanMtZnmz3 i Ex4UGh2zWUOa9wvAZFwIQJ7LXUFrWRANEIDINnTCLxstYPSIQS3cryBQmj/Y31o
7emzzr7EGLYE9s2r6gVSRLBp/uR290wB luP1RRmFoPB9caQ28W3Md/ I jAkWededRpng==;5:HLbWs1e89akgU8TbA

3



ECIATFSBHGShC7NZQcgES5ibFz1+K1gfvIkNeOEhKTB12EVRpEN9xatdoBM6aRpD i BdO+8FFKhTpPGnOlcJajounOw
sah 1G4ESFAx4BTgz+LUXR8CQHgNSxQ4aKDmAgzug IKhFRQeTMiI0OX5S 1 GCNSNA9XFY=;24: YDUXEELeGTBeXBsMwsx
FyatUOx/bj9dmtKKASb124Vm15xdgmKSUpMytA6CRp7T5ZYp3kRP106qcl jvCdIPsQ5mlsa07bN93Qjyewx IbGso=
SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:99
SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPM
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BN1PR0O4MB453; 7 : 19F9xrJQNypWg9C50HWThfClyhjGjSg4aR4 jMazs3gnsdHmBvGmSZMzyG/afDWiIxuUtvL1lu
NBc/4r1g7magqWVAPThumfaDAb719vovmhcGS3pJ7x/T5TjWo44HOu4Bg 1 V+BLEdLBIN6P2252hBgVkgGrpDYWwLC
zSkD2 10Ns0OXzCgyr24k1a3C64DaObHHJI 1dqV2hCsyAJObQrSmt8GyJ+15RVUMSHCA4HOH44B8vvRmMtY2G I rFwjWZub
gFRsz5Uyo03QbBe/H3tMsvufGAbuD j XmVngMMO9 1CMUS506C7UHAQL1g5kuNk I Asi+d/eieEIFrCGQ+YH6 1 cKsCNEwHk
6Sg3T5b+mjCyLFCWOeicahb3FoL91g/aVvVQrpBzY6cYeRZb540EPmMwWBK4 jBqloZz6aFFLzNILrfO0Z1aBZMHyV86VLF
4UJr7nzs1QCUNOPHBNPp/TeMFVVSw7r1MLYHsYyBGGZ IdCp6EVMIGSrthCTWohUBpQBeE4o7pnenT/Q8cSL/inmCBe
IF21FO8EuJaiv04Ug==
X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 07 Feb 2017 20:56:51.9024

19
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-1d: 2c89440d-7ele-47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantConnectinglp: Tenantld=2c89440d-7ele-
47bd-aB85a-a9373fb59aaa; Ip=[66.243.251.106] ;Helo=[exch2010-mail .co.kittitas.wa.us]
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: HybridOnPrem
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BN1PR04MB453



